From: Safeguarding <Safeguarding@hial.co.uk>
Sent: 08 May 2024 15:13

To: Planning Consultations - Stornoway

Cc: Safeguarding

Subject: RE: 24/00123/PPW - Monan Wind Farm

WARNING: THIS EMAIL CAME FROM OUTSIDE THE COMHAIRLE; PLEASE TREAT HYPERLINKS OR
ATTACHMENTS WITH CAUTION. CONTACT THE IT HELPDESK IF IN ANY DOUBT.

OFFICIAL

Your Ref: 24/00123/PPW
Our Ref: 2024/096/SYY

Dear Sir/Madam,

Proposal: 24/00123/PPW Monan Wind Farm - The replacement of the three operational turbines at Monan Wind
Farm
with three turbines of 86m to tip and associated infrastructure.

With reference to the above proposal, our preliminary assessment shows that, at the given position and height, this
development would not infringe the safeguarding criteria and operation of Stornoway Airport.

Therefore, Highlands and Islands Airports Limited has no objections to the proposal.

Any variation of the parameters (which include the location, dimensions, form, and finishing materials) then as a
statutory consultee HIAL requires that it be further consulted on any such changes prior to any planning permission,
or any consent being granted.

Kind regards,

Nyree Millar-Bell
Aerodrome Safeguarding and Operations Support Officer
Highlands and Islands Airports Limited

From: Planning Consultations - Stornoway <planningconsultations-sty@cne-siar.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 12:35 PM
Subject: 24/00123/PPW - Monan Wind Farm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon

PLANNING APPLICATION CONSULTATION
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24/00123/PPW Monan Wind Farm - The replacement of the three operational turbines at Monan Wind Farm with
three turbines of 86m to tip and associated infrastructure.

Date of Consultation: 24 April 2024

Date by which response required: 08 May 2024

Governing Legislation: Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997
Consultation Type: Planning Permission (Detailed)

Application documents can be accessed here

Reason for Consultation

Roads - EIA development — transport assessment included.
Archaeology - EIA development - Impact on Archaeology
Environmental Health - EIA development - Potential for Noise/Flicker
Development Plans - EIA development — any strategic comments

SEPA - EIA development - Impact on peat and hydrology

NatureScot - EIA development - Impact on NSA, Ecology and Ornithology

HIAL - EIA development - Impacts on aviation/Safeguarding

MOD - EIA development - Impacts on aviation

SSEN Transmission - EIA development - Impacts on HV OHL/Infrastructure

Outer Hebrides Fisheries Trust - EIA development - Impact on wild fisheries

Western Isle District Salmon Fisheries Board - EIA development - Impact on wild fisheries
NATS - EIA development - Impacts on aviation

SW - EIA development - Impact on infrastructure

Historic Environment Scotland - EIA development

Regards

Planning Service

Anna-Mairi NicCriosnaidh | Cuidiche Taic Dealbhaidh | Oifis na h-Ard Oifigear | Comhairle nan Eilean
Siar | Rathad Shanndabhaig | Stedrnabhagh | Eilean Leodhais | HS1 2BW

Fon: 01851 822690

Anne-marie Macritchie | Planning Support Assistant | Chief Executive’s Department | Comhairle nan
Eilean Siar | Sandwick Road | Stornoway | Isle of Lewis | HS1 2BW

Tel 01851 822690

Ag Obair Comhla airson na h-Eileanan Siar COMHAIRLE NAN EILEAN SIAR Working Together for the
Western Isles

Note: The ICT systems of Comhairle nan Eilean Siar were subject to a criminal cyber-incident on 7
November 2023. The incident has had some impact on the delivery of Planning and other services.
Key information relating to planning applications can be accessed on the interim website of the
Comhairle. Planning applications and appeals can be submitted online at the eDevelopment.scot
website. Please use the enquiry form to make an appointment or request advice.




British Sign Language (BSL) users can contact us directly by using contactSCOTLAND-BSL
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This email and any attachments may contain privileged/confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please inform the sender and delete this message immediately. Any views or
other information in this message which do not relate to the business of the Comhairle are not
authorised by the Combhairle nor does this message form part of any contract unless so stated. The
Comhairle's email system is subject to random monitoring and recording. This e-mail message and
any attached files have been scanned for the presence of computer viruses by Microsoft. However,
you are advised that you open any attachments at your own risk.

Dh’fhaodadh gum bi fiosrachadh sochairichte/diomhair an luib a’ phuist-dealain seo no
ceangalachain sam bith. Ma chaidh a chur thugaibh ann am mearachd, cuiribh fios chun neach a
chur thugaibh e agus dubh as an teachdaireachd-sa sa bhad. Chan eil beachdan no fiosrachadh sam
bith eile nach eil ceangailte ri gnothachas na Comhairle Ughdarraichte leis a’ Chomhairle agus chan
eil an teachdaireachd seo na phairt de chunnradh sam bith mur a h-eil seo ainmichte sa phost-
dealain. Tha siostam post-dealain na Comhairle ga mheasadh agus ga chlaradh gu tuaireamach. Tha
an teachdaireachd post-dealain seo agus ceangalachain sam bith air a bhith gan sganadh airson
bhiorasan Microsoft. Gidheadh, thathar a’ comhairleachadh gu bheil sibh a’ fosgladh
cheangalachain sam bith aig ur cunnart fhein.



